



# Martin Paul

Content Developer

## HELLO

I'm Martin and I am a content developer from India.

Visual media is my area of expertise. I am a multi-skilled professional with skills under the umbrellas of design, production and strategizing. I have an urge to constantly create and collaborate with media professionals in the industry. I consider myself to be a team player and a problem solver in the work environment. Empathy, discipline and quality of work are the three main characteristics I rely on, to provide my best for your company/organization.

## EXPERIENCE

### Aradana Studios

Scene logs, lighting assistant, video operator  
2010-2012

### Event Photography

Graduations, conferences, concerts, boot camps  
2012-Present

### MCBS mix (Webisodes)

Associate producer, audio engineer, videographer  
2014-2015

## LANGUAGES

### ENGLISH

Full professional proficiency

### HINDI

Native and bilingual proficiency

### TELUGU

Native and bilingual proficiency

## CONTACT

winter park, fl, 32792

t: 224-337-9239

e: martinpaul16@gmail.com

w: martinpaul0.wix.com/portfolio










## SOCIAL



facebook.com/martin.paul.calvin

linkedin.com/in/martinpaul94/en

## EXPERTISE

Photoshop	
Illustrator	
Premiere Pro	
InDesign	
Lightroom	
Audition	
Microsoft Office	
Wordpress	
Keynote	

## EDUCATION

2012-2013 **B.A in Broadcast Communications**  
Dallas Baptist University, Texas

2013-2015 **B.S in Media Communications**  
Full Sail University, Florida

